
AGENDA 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK 
April 23, 2019 

9:00 am 

1. Approval of Agenda 

2. Closed Meeting Session 
- Public Works Call Log - FOIP Section 17 

3. Invitation to Attend - Graduation Ceremony and Hospitality Night 
- Administration Guidance Request from CAO, dated April 17, 2019 

4. Designated Industrial Property Discussion (10:00 am) 
- Doug Jensen will be attending the meeting 

5. Round Table Discussions 

6. Adjournment 



Administration Guidance Request 

TITLE: INVITATION TO ATTEND GRADUATION CEREMONY 
AND HOSPITALITY NIGHT 

PREPARED BY: Troy MacCulloch 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

Department 
Supervisor 

Department Director 

REQUEST: 

Date 

Date 

DATE: April 17, 2019 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Email, from Matthew Halton High 

School, dated March 26, 2019 
2. Email, with invitation, from Kootenai 

Brown Pioneer Village Museum, dated 
April 15, 2019 

APPROVALS: 

That Council determine their attendance to the Matthew Halton Graduation Ceremony and the 
Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village Museum Hospitality Night. 

BACKGROUND: 

The MD received the attached invitations to the Graduation Ceremony for Matthew Halton High School 
and the Hospitality Night at the Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Meeting per diems would be applied. 

Presented to: Council Committee 
Date of Meeting: April 23 , 2019 
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Tara Cryderman 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Tara, 

Tara Tanner <tannert@lrsd.ab.ca> 
Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:43 PM 
Tara Cryderman 
Grad: Greetings from the MD 

It's that time of year again! We are once again hoping that someone from the MD will be able to come to the 
grad ceremony on May 25 at 9 am to offer greetings on behalf of the MD. 

Please let me know if this will work. 

Thanks, 
Tara 

Tara Tanner 
Principal 
Matthew Halton High School 
Pincher Creek, AB 
403-627-4414 
tannert@lrsd.ab.ca 
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MDlnfo 

From: 
Sent: 

Kootenai Brown <mail.kbpv@gmail.com> 
Monday, April 15, 2019 3:09 PM 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon, 

MDlnfo 
Fwd: Hospitality night 
hospitalitynig ht.pdf 

Attached is an invitation for a Hospitality Night we are hosting at the Museum in a few weeks. We would like 
to pass this on to the MD Councilors to attend this evening as we discuss tourism in the area and what all is 
happening throughout the region this summer. 

Thank You, 

Laura Korbett 
Museum & VIC Administrator 
Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village 
Pincher Creek, AB 
403-627-3684 
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Dear Owners/Managers of Pincher Creek's 
Hospitality Industry: 

Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village is hosting a 

Hospitality Night 
Wednesday, May 1, 2019 

7:00 pm - 9:00 pm 

• Find out what's going on this summer in Pincher Creek and 
area, Crowsnest Pass, Alberta Parks and Waterton as we 
prepare for the summer season 
• Share information and brochures with our hospitality 
partners so we can promote the area and each other 
cooperatively 
• Wine & Cheese social to mingle with each other and share 
information 
• Meet our new mobile Visitor representative 

Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village 
1037 Bev Mclachlin Drive Pincher Creek, AB 403-627-3684 

www. kootena i brown .ca 


